Gregory Fiozzo 10 St Joseph Street Schenectady, NY 12303 (518) 588-5418

August 29, 2013

Ms. Sandi Bolser, City Clerk City of Bunnell 1769 E. Moody Blvd. Bunnell, FL 32110

Dear Ms. Bolser:

I am applying for the position of City Manager posted on the ICMA.org webpage.

As you will note from my enclosed resume, I have a background quite different than your typical candidates. I have over ten years of experience in bringing diverse stakeholders together to achieve common goals.

My current position requires me to coordinate the activities between 750 offices, 58 county boards of elections, and 16 state agencies. I have very strong analytic and budgetary skills, currently overseeing \$15 million in federal and state funding. I have past experience with demographics vis-à-vis economic development.

My current position is a publicly visible one that requires that I maintain an ethical and professional relationship with the public. I am highly aware that the public perception of fairness and honesty is as important.

If your Commission is looking for someone that can think outside the box yet work to build consensus, then I believe that am the right candidate for the position of City Manager. I look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Gregory Fiozzo

Enclosure

## **Gregory Fiozzo**

10 St Joseph Street, Schenectady, New York 12303 ● (518) 588-5418 ● gfiozzo@yahoo.com

#### **Education**

Pace University, White Plains, NY

MPA Government, 1999

State University of New York, New Paltz, NY

BA International Relations, 1995

### Experience

#### New York State Board of Elections, Albany, NY

Voter Registration Coordinator, 2003 - Present

- Coordinate voter registration activities between 750 offices from 16 state agencies and 58 county boards of elections.
- Administer \$15,000,000 in federal and state grant funds for the improvement of voter education, poll worker training, and poll site accessibility.
- Audit county compliance of voter registration procedures with NYSVoter voter registration database.

#### Empire State Development Corporation, Albany, NY

Data Analyst, 2001 - 2003

Analyzed Federal Census, state demographic, and electoral data.

#### New York Republican State Committee, Albany, NY

Deputy Director of Data Services, 1999 - 2001

Analyzed political and demographic data to target electoral races

#### City of New Rochelle, New Rochelle, NY

Management Intern, 1998 – 1999

• Facilitated various projects for the city manager, especially quality of life issues and nuisance property abatement.

# **Gregory Fiozzo**

10 St Joseph Street, Schenectady, New York 12303 ● (518) 588-5418 ● gfiozzo@yahoo.com

#### **Professional References**

#### **Todd Valentine, Co-Executive Director**

New York State Board of Elections 40 North Pearl Street, Suite 5 Albany, NY 12207 (518) 474-6220

Todd has been my supervisor for the last four years and I have worked with him for the last ten.

### **Donald Clarey**

234 Lenox Avenue Albany, NY 12208 (518) 461-5103

Don was my supervisor at the Empire State Development Corporation.

#### **Brendan Quinn**

PO Box 2074 Wilton, NY 12831 (518) 573-7878

Brendan was the Executive Director and my supervisor at the New York Republican State Committee.

## **Gregory Fiozzo**

10 St Joseph Street, Schenectady, New York 12303 ● (518) 588-5418 ● gfiozzo@yahoo.com

### **Confidential Salary History**

#### **New York State Board of Elections**

40 North Pearl Street, Suite 5 Albany, NY 12207 (518) 474-6220 Voter Registration Coordinator, 2003 – Present Salary \$77,500 plus pension and health/dental/vision

# **Empire State Development Corporation**

30 South Pearl Street
Albany, NY 12207
(518) 292-5100
Data Analyst, 2001 – 2003
Salary \$36,000 plus pension and health/dental/vision

### **New York Republican State Committee**

315 State Street
Albany, NY 12210
(518) 462-2601
Deputy Director of Data Services, 1999 – 2001
Salary \$23,000 plus health

#### City of New Rochelle

515 North Avenue New Rochelle, NY 10801 (914) 654-2000 Management Intern, 1998 – 1999 \$10/hour